COUNCILMEMBER ANDRIA TUPOLA

27 e R g City and County of Honolulu
CHAL P 2 49 CITY ILERK 530 South King Street, Room 202
Honoluly, Hawaii 96813-3065

Telephone (808) 768-5001

August 21, 2023

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Councilmembers

FROM: COUNCILMEMBER ANDRIA TUPOLA
RE: Ulehawa Canal Timeline

Attached is a timeline relating to Resolution 23-179, urging the extension of the groin area of the
Ulehawa Stream and Canal. The timeline documents maintenance and improvements related to
Ulehawa Canal since July 2022.

Attachment: Ulehawa Canal Timeline

Respectfully,

ola_

Andria Tupola, Ph.D.
Honolulu City Councilmember
District 1 ‘Ewa Beach, Kapolei, Nanakuli, Wai'anae
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July 2022
DFM Maintendance Performed
U-1and U-3

November 2022
DFM Maintenance Performed
U-T1and U-3

January 2023
DFM Maintenance Performed
U-1,U-2, and U-3

April 2023
— CM Tupola Community Clean Up
of Properties lining Canal

May 2023
RJ, Property Owner
Installed Fencing

July 2023
DFM Maintenance Performed
U-1,U-2, and U-3




